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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Marilyn Bennett [marilynbennett@chasefreeman.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 10:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for LOS000064918

Dear Sir or Madam:;
Please amend the address for PMRSD, LLC. {document number: L09000064918, filed 07/06/2009) as follows:

The street address of the principa'l office of the LLC is:
3030 E. Semoran Bivd,, Suite 108
Apopka, FL 32703

The mailing address of the LLC is:
3030 E. Semoran Blvd., Suite 108
Apopka, FL 32703

- The address of the managing member/managers is;
3030 E. Semoran Blvd., Suite 108
Apopka, FL 32703

Please let me know if the above changes were made,
Sincerely,

Marilyn Bennett
Counsel for Member, Pasquale Barba of The Consilivm, Inc. (Managing Member)
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MARILYN F, BENNETT, ESQ.
CHASE | FREEMAN

250 International Pkwy., Suite 330
Lake Mary, FL. 32746

(407) 333-7337 - Telephone

(407) 333-7335 - Facsimile

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail communication and the attachmeni(s) hereto, if any, are intended solely for the information and use of the addressee(s)
identified above and may centain information which is legally privileged from disclosure and/or otherwise confidential. If a recipient of this e-mail communication is
not an addressee {or an authorized representative of an addressee), such recipient is hereby advised that any review, disclosure, reproduction, re-transmission or other
dissemination or use of this e-mail communication {or any information contained herein) is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee and have received this e-mail
communication in error, please advise the sender of that circumstance either by reply e-mail or by telephone at (407) 333-7337, immediately delete this e-mail
communication from any computer and destroy all physical copies of same.
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